Zulfiqar Ahmed Khan

Defence Faculty

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: dc@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Zulfiqar Ahmed Khan is working as Defence Faculty in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Zulfiqar Ahmed Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PNEC,

MS in Mech Engg NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
BE in Mechanical NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	1993 - 1997
Experience	
Defence Faculty Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2024- Present
Defence Faculty Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2022 - 2022
Defence Faculty Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2021 - 2022
Dean Engineering Sciences	- Present
Instructor	2002 2004
Dean Engineering Sciences	- Present 2002 - 2004